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RE: Proof of Existing Garbage Service
Dear Sir/Madam:

In compliance with Placer County’s short-term rental ordinance No 5990-B, approved in November 2019,
property owners are required to obtain a permit to operate a residence as a vacation rental property. One
of the conditions of the application process requires proof of existing garbage service.

All homes and select condominiums (Aspen Grove, Ski Trails, Indian Hills, and Gold Bend) within the
Northstar Community Services District’s Solid Waste service area boundary (as detailed on the attached
map) are required to have garbage service. This service is billed annually by the District through each
property owner’s county tax bill.

Please allow this letter to serve as proof of existing garbage service for any property owner within the
District’s service area boundary as shown on the attached map.

Sincerely,
Greg Rosenthal, CPA
Director of Finance & Administration
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